
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE August 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2024-044PD - 2 CHEVROLET 

SILVERADO TRUCKS (TABLED AT AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING) JQ 
  

 

Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to accept Bid # 2024-044PD from Cannon Chevrolet Nissan 

utilizing a grant from the Mississippi Office of Homeland Security.  Cannon Chevrolet Nissan 

placed a bid for 2 New Chevrolet 1500 Silverado Crew Cab Trucks in the amount of $54,217.00 

per unit and acknowledged all necessary equipment and delivery requirements.  Two other bids 

were submitted but each contained variances in equipment.  All bids are attached.   


